
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD POSTING RICCiv;:o E 
r.;TY ":l_r.r::~ ·s OFF IC 

ct- './ r- · !-\ 1-:l.?OROUGH 

Meeting Name: License Board Regular Monthly Meeting 
ZU !b SEP 2b P 12= I I 

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 

Time: 7:30PM 

Location: Council Committee Room, Main Floor of City Hall 

Agenda Items to be addressed: 

Administrative Business: 
New Business: 

1. One Day Permits 
- Masonic Hall (2) 

2. Discussion Benjamin Donnarumma All Star Auto and cycles (consolidated license) 

3. Class II Car Dealership Application (5 Mill Street North)- Benjamin Donnarumma 

4. Class II Car Dealership Application- All Star Auto Cycles sales (329 Maple Street) under new 
ownership 

5. Application for Live entertainment- Chill Kitchen and Bar 
John 

6. Application for extended hours- Chill Kitchen and Bar 

7. Reports from the Chairman 

8. Misc. correspondence and open issues 
Police Report re: ITAM 
Compliance Check, notice of hearing: La Tapatia Taquiera 

- Compliance Check, notice of hearing: Monti's Mini Market, Inc. 

- ABCC Advisory to local licensing authorities regarding Alcohol-Infused Ice Cream 

9. Review minutes-

- August 24, 2016, Regular Meeting 

- September 15, 2016, Special Meeting 

- September 22, 2016, Special Meeting 

Old Business 
Adjournment 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE 
MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. 

NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO 
BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BYLAW. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
LICENSE BOARD 

140 Main Sh·eet, Lower Level 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

Please fill out online and then print 
and sign and send to the License 
Board with fee. 

License: ----------------
Fee: ~ ______________ _ 
Date: ________________ __ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE 
for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/MALT beverages 
as permitted by law at a: 

(state whether a banquet, nee etc.) 

whkh~~behcldby __ ~~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~e~~~· ~~~~~~~~~~ 
(Name ofOrganization) 

<l ~N S'±. I'{)~b>~~~ 
(Address of Organization~ \ • . 

a ../\'\o\1\ Pao~ Organization, to be held on \0) 15\ I (,., 
(Date) 

between the hours 1 .1 () 'fVD to \,\ ··. 3o 'fW\ at the following 

described place bJ'I\(._.,itD t-,\ 1\ctH '-" ~o\?.>1-lal.l 
I certif'y that I am S~'tll.\ ~~ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing 

the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. ·-h A ,; /}/ 1 

Signed<" ~ J{ ~ {_,~ 
HomeAddress rdl, .6t'C~·) {\ ~~ 
Telephone # b 1 f) - q lf f)- £:~ ~ 

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPlOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
LICENSE BOARD 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

Please fil l out online and then print 
and sign and send to the License 
Board with fee . 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

----------------
Fee: J&..gQ ___________ _ 
Date: ______________ _ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE 
for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/MALT beverages 
as permitted by law at a: 

Whkhis~behcldby ___ ~~~~~~--~~~~~~~·~~~~~--------~ 
(N arne of Organization) 

0 ~av±ol\l S'i;. c\)a..~£,~ bx2o~ 

between the hour~ ', (JQF to ~ : 'Jo~ at the following 

described place _1'£:~0~ 1-kv\ ~ -~-0\:& ±1a1.\ 
I certify that I am S-\i;"~~~ ()em~ of the Organization 

Telephone# b )f]-q 4lJ-QCj;L 

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR ll-1E PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



1. 

License #.'}) Y (o (o 3 
Fee: $100.00 

MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
CITY HALL 

140 MAIN STREET, LOWER LEVEL 
MARLBOROUGH MA, 01752 

TEL: 508-460-3751 FAX: 508-460-3638 

2016 
APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE NEW MOTOR VEHICLES 
OR PARTS THEREOF 

CLASS II DEALERSHIP 

IMPORTANT: Every question must be answered with full information, any false 
statements herein may result in the rejection of your application or the subsequent 
revocation of your license if issued. NOTE: If the applicant has NOT held a license in the 
year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the application with the registrar. 
(See Sec. 59) 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, 
hereby apply for a CLASS II license to buy, sell, exchange or assemble 
second hand motor vehicles thereof, in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 140 of the MA General Laws. 

Nameofbusiness: A II ~LCtr JkJb ~~~ Ine_ 
Business Address: S ~~~ t' I l S,f--, {U 0 ( \.y1~ 

Marlboro, MA 01752 

Business email: _ ·_,__,r:::,'""-'c:_.nt---->o-->.c&?;.,;."_a.=--- ........,li-L\___,_.-s...__..·T.___.,es"-1.-'r'--------'Uv~__.+'-""'--o-'----' e_=--o_vY\ __ 

Business telephone #: --~-_--_ _____::3'------"---:;A_O_-_~__;:· '--------'9'----'~=----4_.___ 

2. Is the above concern an: 

0 Association 

0 Co-partnership 

~oration 
0 Individual 



Page 2 

3. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential 
address of all principal officers. 

OFFICE NAME RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS 

Treasurer · ~c:Lffi(' f\ P- J.":Dnrcvomtl~ 

4. If an individual, state full name and residential address: 

Name: ____________________________________________ __ 

Residential 
Address __________________________________________ __ 

5. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential address of persons 
composing it. 

6. 

7. 

Name: ____________________________________________ __ 

Residential 
Address __________________________________________ __ 

Are you engaged principally in the business 
of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? 

If so, is your principal business buying/selling 
SECOND HAND vehicles? 

~ES O NO 

~YES 0 NO 



Page 3 

8. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose 
of carrying on this business: 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

~ \\ ot $ \'r- i \\ s~ .. 

Are you a recognized agent of a motor 
vehicle manufacturer? Q YES ~0 
If YES, state name of manufacturer: ___________ _ 

Have you ever applied for a CLASS II 
license in another city or town, or state? ~YES 0 NO 

If YES where? wts4 hr .lrt,v~~\"1\<l Sctl .eV'I\ MC, S ~ ('t/wS bu...- )' "'~ 'j 

13. Were you approved: elL YES Q NO 

14. Has your License ever been suspended 
or revoked: 

15. If ever suspended or revoked, why? 

Q YES 

Applicant's Signature:~~ ----

~ NO 

Applicant's Residential Address,):Jk\\.-;!"0o,p IW. 
oate: Q- c06J lr ~c\ l~xMYte-onsJ--

~{[)7d /'(\_ ~ 
PLEASE HAVE A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE BOND SENT/FAXED TO THE LICENSE 
BOARD OFFICE, ONCE RECEIVED WE WILL MAIL YOU YOUR PERMIT. 



Corporations Division 

Busuness Entity Summary 

ID Number: 043288623 
~-------=-.::-1 
~~quest certi f ic~ ~

··-·--···-- --] 
New search ----

Summary for: ALL-STAR AUTO SALES, INC. 

I The exact name of the Domestic Profit Corporation: ALL-STAR AUTO SALES, INC. 

I Entity type: Domestic Profit Corporation 
I 
j Identification Number: 043288623 

i Date of Organization in Massachusetts: 
I 09-06-1995 

Current Fiscal Month/Day: 12/31 

I The location of the Principal Office: 

I Address: 5 MILL STREET NORTH 
I 

Old ID Number: 043141170 

Last date certain: 

Previous Fiscal Month/Day: 12/31 

I City or town, State, Zip code, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 USA 
~ Country: 

1 The name and address of the Registered Agent: 

I 
i Name: BENJAMIN P DONNARUMMA 

I Address: 329 MAPLE STREET 

I City or town, State, Zip code, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 USA 
Country: 
~---------------------------------~---~ 
The Officers and Directors of the Corporation: 

i 
Title Individual Name 
-----· 
PRESIDENT BENJAMIN P. DONNARUMMA 

I -----------·- ·--
I TREASURER BENJAMIN P. DONNARUMMA 

----
SECRETARY BENJAMIN P. DONNARUMMA 

i 
I 

------------~----·-·------------------·--·-------- --· ------ -·· ------·----------, 1 
1! 

Address 
-------------11 

329 MAPLE STREET MARLBOROUGH, 
01752 USA 
--·-···--------- ------- --··· 
329 MAPLE STREET MARLBOROUGH, 
01752 USA 

329 MAPLE STREET MARLBORO, MA 
01752 USA 

MA il 
! i 
j j 
! j 

-------il 
MA II 

i I 

·---II 
I r:- --------- --------------- ----- ------------------------------
1 DIRECTOR BENJAMIN P. DONNARUMMA 329 MAPLE STREET MARLBOROUGH, u_ _ _ 01752 USA _ 

! I 
! I 
~ ! 
'i -----4 1 

MA !I 
; E 

'i ! I 
! I 

-~ I 

l Business entity stock is publicly traded: I 
-4 

! 



The total number of shares and the par value, if any, of each class of stock which 
this business entity is authorized to issue: 

Class of Stock Par value per share 

Total Authorized 

No. of shares Total par 
value 

Total issued and 
outstanding 

No. of shares 

I 
1 [~~p--_ --~~----------$a~oi-~~~----------------;a~a~----------$--~?------- -- - ia~~~=~~=-::=-==-=~~] 1 

l . 1 
! L J Confidential ! ] Merger ! 

Consent Data Allowed Manufacturing 

~~~~~is bu~es_s_e~---- .. ----·- ···--·-·- ·--·-··-··--------·-----··-----··---- _ --· 
I ALL FILINGS 

Administrative Dissolution 
Annual Report 
Application For Revival i 

-~;~~1~~~~~~-~=~~-~--~~~=~~-~--- -----·------------------··-·--------·-------- ______ __ _ ~ I 
I 

Comments or notes associated with this business entity: 
·--------------- -----· -- - ·------· ... 

L~=~==---------------------------··------------·-·--- --·----·-----·--·-_ -_--_-_·· --· 
--··-··-------·--j 



License# -------

Fee: $100.00 

MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
CITY HALL 

140 MAIN STREET, LOWER LEVEL 
MARLBOROUGH MA, 01752 

TEL: 508-460-3751 FAX: 508-460-3638 

2016 
APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE NEW MOTOR VEHICLES 
OR PARTS THEREOF 

CLASS II DEALERSHIP 

IMPORTANT: Every question must be answered with full information, any false 
statements herein may result in the rejection of your application or the subsequent 
revocation of your license if issued. NOTE: If the applicant has NOT held a license in the 
year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the application with the registrar. 
(See Sec. 59) 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, 
hereby apply for a CLASS II license to buy, sell , exchange or assemble 
second hand motor vehicles thereof, in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 140 of the MA General Laws. 

1. Nameofbusiness: AU ')fa.( AU~O GyCie i So- liPS l i\.IG 

Business Address: J ~g J'Y/IJPLe s~~t"' e-f 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

Business email: 6~acj {V]ac:hudo @Lie; / (}/)0. /L c ai'V" 

Business telephone #: 50<[-4 8 0 <8 g <6 :J 

2. Is the above concern an: 

0 Association 

0 Co-partnership 

@ Corporation 

0 Individual 



Page 2 

3. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential 
address of all principal officers. 

OFFICE NAME RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS 
f (VIa{~ oro 

President A ~a~da- Mo.c)~taL( CiturC I( 'tn?t?/ 
Secretary Ser ;o r"o.Sa f t Ce vv~(ltL sf ~lol\, 

Treasurer 

4. If an individual, state full name and residential address: 

Name: __________________________________________ __ 

Residential 
Address ________________________________________ ___ 

5. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential address of persons 
composing it. 

6. 

7. 

Name: Sec fJ I 0 

~~~i~~~tial 111 c e rv ft-C{_L 

~ e ;qu~orv 

5 fa e ~ -1 114 a,w t:l, er ~ 
Mn ot72o 

Are you engaged principally in the business 
of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? 

If so, is your principal business buying/selling 
SECOND HAND vehicles? 

@ YES Q NO 

~ YES 0 NO 



Page 3 

8. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose 
of carrying on this business: 

dea L e'r tfv r 

d-S Yr5 we LVilL core ovv 

IdeO\.,. 

9. Are you a recognized agent of a motor 
vehicle manufacturer? QYES @NO 

10. If YES, state name of manufacturer: 

11. Have you ever applied for a CLASS II 
license in another city or town, or state? QYES (i)NO 

12. If YES where? 

13. Were you approved: /J~ES QNO 

14. Has your License ever been suspended 
or revoked: QYES @NO 

15. If ever suspended or revoked, why? 

Applicant's Signature: --t.~.u.~7L---~---=-------------
Applicant's Residential Address: -'2=---:f~fj _ __,G"'---llt._:. :...=:v---'-rc=---->'t_~_?~fr-=-f'--"'e'--1f_ 

Date: O<Q-[o/2 c2 ( b 
MU r iburu itltt"L D l } $ ( , 

PLEASE HAVE A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE BOND SENT/FAXED TO THE LICENSE 
BOARD OFFICE, ONCE RECEIVED WF. WILL MAIL YOU YOUR PERMIT. 



MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, LOWER LEVEL 

MARLBOROUGH MA, 01752 
TEL: 508-460-3751 FAX: 508-460-3638 

2016 APPLICATION FOR AN ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE 

NAME OF ESTABLISHMENT: Chill Kitchen and Bar -----------------------------------------------
ADDRESS OF ESTABLISHMENT: 416 Boston Post Road East -------------------------------------------

Marlboro MA 01752 

The undersigned respectively petitions for permission to have the following form of in his 
licensed premises: 

DRadio 

0Tv 
DJukebox 

Instrumental Music: 
• Kind of instruments: ---------------------------------------

• Number of instruments: 

Vocal Music: 

IZJindividual IZJ Group How many:_u_p_t_o_3 ____________ _ 

Dancing 

Floor Show Describe: individual performers and groups up to 3 - performances on the 

patio and in main dining room 

Entertainment wanted from _S __ o'clock 0AM ®PM TO o'clock_1_2 _ _ 

And to be carried on in Patio at times and in the main dining room 
~room(s) and floor(s)) 

Signature: ~ ~pplicants Position:_O_w_n_e_r ______ _ 

Date: 09112/2016 



166200038 

ABCC License Number 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.gov/abcc 

FORM 43 
MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

Marlborough 

City/Town 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

D New License D New Officer/Director 

D Transfer of License 

D Change of Manager 

D Cordials/Liqueurs Permit 

D 6-Day to 7-Day License 

D Change of Location 

D Alteration of Licensed Premises 

D Issuance of Stock 

D Management/Operating Agreement 

D Pledge of License 

D Pledge of Stock 

D Transfer of Stock 

D New Stockholder 

D Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

D For Reconsideration 

111/18/2015 

Local Approval Date 

D Change Corporate Name 

D Seasonal to Annual 

D Change of License Type 

~ Otherlchange of Hours 

Name of Licensee I chill Kitchen and Bar, Inc. EIN of Licensee L-14_7_-4_9_9_4_0_5_7 ______________ _, 

D/B/A 

ADDRESS: 141 6 Boston Post Road East 

I Annual 

Annual or Seasonal 

I All Alcohol 

Category: (All Alcohol; Wine & Malt; Wine, 

Malt & Cordials; Wine; Malt) 

Complete Description of Licensed Premises: 

Manager I John A. Logomasini 

CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough I STATE D ZIPCODE ._lo_17_S_2 __ _, 

I._R_e_st_a_u_ra_n_t ______ _,, Granted under Special Legislation? Yes 0 No ~ 
Type: (Restaurant, Club, Package 

Store, General On Premises, Etc.) If Yes, 

'--;;;--,------1 '~ Chapter Year 

Restaurant, being a one floor building with 3 rooms. The dining room seats 82 patrons and the bar area seats 10 patrons at the bar and 16 at the bar 
tables. The building is approximately 3,246 square feet. There is one entrance and three and three exits, one being the entrance to the patio. The patio 
seats 24 patrons and is approximately 324 square feet. The patio has one entrance to the bar and two exits. 

Application Filed: !september 20, 2016 Advertised: '-IN_A ___________ _, 
Abutters Notified: Yes D NoD 

Date&Time Date & Attach Publication 

Licensee Contact Person for Transaction I._J_o_h_n_A_._L_o_go_m_a_si_n_i ___________ _, Phone: 1774-249-5954 

ADDRESS: 1141 Raymond Road CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough STATE ~ ZIPCODE ..._10_17_5_2 _ _, 

Remarks: Restaurant seeks change of hours Mon-Sat from 11:30am -1:00am to 8:00am- 1:00am; Sun. hours will be changed from 11:30am to 10:00am 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 

ABCC Remarks: 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

RETJ\ll; ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE 
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

REVENUE CODE: RETA 

CHECK PAY ABLE TO ABCC OR COMMONWEALTH OF MA: NO FEE 

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY): 1066200038 

LICENSEE NAME: I Chill Kithen and Bar, Inc. 

ADDRESS: 1416 Boston Post Road east 

!Marlboro STATE~ 
.-----------, / 

Z~CODE ~~01_7_52 _____ ~ CITY/TOWN: 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

[g] Change of Hours 

0 Change of DBA 

0 Charity Wine License 

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS TRANSMITTAL 
FORM ALONG WITH THE CHECK, COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 
P. 0. BOX 3396 

BOSTON, MA 02241-3396 



Chill Kitchen and Bar 
416 Boston Post Road East 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 
508-251-0048 

To the members of the License Board, 

I would like to request an extension of hours for our liquor license. Currently I 
have a liquor license that allows us to start serving alcoholic beverages daily at 
11 :30am. I would like to request a change that would allow us to start serving at 
9am Monday thru Saturday and 1 Oam on Sundays. 

We do serve brunch on Saturday and Sundays and have had many requests from 
our guests to have beverage service available during our brunch. 

I would like the same opportunity as other businesses have in the city to provide 
our guests with beverage service earlier during their dining experience. 

I appreciate your time and consideration concerning this matter. 
Thank you! 

~omasmi 
President/Owner/Treasurer 
Chill Kitchen and Bar Inc. 



Change of Hours Checklist 

This application will be returned if the following documentation is not 
submitted: 

181 Vote of Corporate Board or LLC 

Note: No fee is required for this transaction as fmmal ABCC approval is not necessary 



Marlborough Police Department 
Incident Report 

Incident #: 16-3046-0F 
Call #: 16-14720 

Date me Repo r t 
Report Date/Time: 

Status: 

Reporting Officer: 
Assisting Officer: 
Approving Officer: 

Signature: 

Signature: 

# EVENTS(S) 

2 
07/14/2016 2057 
No Crime Involved 

Patrol Scott Taylor 
Patrol James Gough 
Sergeant Timothy Harpin 

LOCATION TYPE: Residence/Home/Apt./Condo 
RESIDENCE 
109 NEIL ST 
MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 

1 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

Zone: Southwest 

Page: 1 
09/22/2016 

# PERSON(S) PERSON TYPE SEX RACE AGE SSN PHONE 

1 TAYLOR, ~IE 
109 NEIL ST 
MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 
DOB: 10/02/1956 
CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Home Phone 

COMPLAINANT 

(Primary) 508 - 251 - 1276 

F w 59 013-48-3144 508-251-1276 



Marlborough Police Department 
SP PERSON REPORT FOR STAYLOR 

Ref: 16-3046-0F 

Page: 1 

On 07/09116 at approximately 18:00 hrs, I was dispatched to the area of 109 Neil St for a report of an attendee 
of the ITAM urinated in the callers lawn. Upon my arrival, I spoke with Annemarie Taylor who described the 
person as a whit female with shoulder/upper back length blonde hair, wearing black yoga pants and a light teal shirt 
of similar material. The female was bent over in a bush and when she stood up, she pulled her pants up and walked 
back to the party. The bush was on the property line between the residence and the ITAM. 

Off J. Gough and I conducted a walk through with negative results. I informed the event coordinator and an 
ITAM "official" of the complaint and they assured me they would keep an eye on those attending that there wouldn't 
be any further problems. 



Deborah B. Goldberg 
Treasurer and Receiver General 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

COMPLIANCE CHECK 

Kim S. Gainsboro, Esq. 
Chairman 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL September 01 , 2016 

LA TAPATIA TAQUIERA INC DBA LA TAPATIA TAQUIERA 
370 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
LICENSE#: 066200091 

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held by the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission on: · 

Tuesday, December 06, 2016 at 2:30PM 

at 239 Causeway Street, 1st floor, Boston, MA to determine whether you have violated certain 
provisions of Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L) or Code of Massachusetts Regulations 
(CMR) as follows: 

204 CMR 2.05 (2)- Permitting An Illegality on the licensed premises, to wit: C.138, §34-
Sale or Delivery of an alcoholic beverage to a person under twenty-one (21) years of age. 

Date of Alleged Violation · Thursday, June 23, 2016 at approximately 06:34PM 

Hearings are held pursuant to the Informal/Fair Hearing Rules under M.G.L. Ch.l38, C. 30A 
and 80 I CMR §§ 1.02 and § 1.03. Reports, if any, concerning the violations charged and your 
license file, may be examined and copied at the Commission's office with advance notice. 

NOTE: It is important that licensees and those interested in this matter attend the hearing to 
present evidence and testimony. The Commission has the authority to suspend, modify, revoke 
or cancel licenses. 

Hearings are audio recorded. Pursuant to M.G.L. C.30A, § 11 six (6) written transcripts will be 
furnished if requested in writing with tender of payment. You may arrange for your own 
stenographer. 

If you have any questions regarding the scheduling of this hearing please contact Patricia 
Hathaway at (617) 727-3040 x738 or phathaway@tre.state.ma.us. 

*\~d--
Kim S. Gainsboro 

Chairman 

Phone: 617-727-3040 * Fax: 617-727-1510 * Office: 239 Causeway Street, 1Joston, MA 02114 *Web: www.mass.gov/abcc 



This document is important and should be translated immediately. 
Este documento es importante y debe ser traducido inmediatamente. 
Este documento e impmtante e deve ser traduzido imediatamente. 
Ce document est important et devrait etre traduit immediatement. 
Questo documento e importante e dovrebbe essere tradotto immediatamente. 
To eyypa.<po a.'IYtO dva.t <JTjJ.l.llV'ttKO Kat ea. npemn va. flB'tll<ppa.aw6v llJ.l.E<JO)~. 
~f7JX:f4=~m~l¥J · w:fr~Pi!HTimH~. 

cc: File 

Local Licensing Board 

Brad Doyle, Investigator 

Rose Bailey, Investigator 

Phone: 617-727-3040 * Fax: 617-727-1510 * Office: 239 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02114 *Web: www.mass.gov/abcc 



Deborah B. Goldberg 
Treasurer and Receiver General 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control "Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

COMPLIANCE CHECK 

Kim S. Gainsboro, Esq. 
Chairman 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL September 0 I , 20 I6 

MONTI'S MINI MARKET, INC. 
274 MAPLE STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
LICENSE#: 066200076 

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held by the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission on: 

Tuesday, December 06,2016 at2:00 PM 

at 239 Causeway Street, I st floor, Boston, MA to determine whether you have violated certain 
provisions of Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L) or Code of Massachusetts Regulations 
(CMR) as follows: 

204 CMR 2.05 (2)- Permitting An Illegality on the licensed premises, to wit: C.138, §34-
Sale or Delivery of an alcoholic beverage to a person under twenty-one (21) years of age. 

Date of Alleged Violation Thursday, June 23, 2016 at approximately 07:10PM 

Hearings are held pursuant to the Informal/Fair Hearing Rules under M.G.L. Ch.I38, C. 30A 
and 80 I CMR §§ 1.02 and § 1.03. Reports, if any, concerning the violations charged and your 
license file, may be examined and copied at the Commission's office with advance notice. 

NOTE: It is important that licensees and those interested in this matter attend the hearing to 
present evidence and testimony. The Commission has the authority to suspend, modify, revoke 
or cancel licenses. 

Hearings are audio recorded. Pursuant to M.G.L. C.30A, §II six (6) written transcripts will be 
furnished if requested in writing with tender of payment. You may arrange for your own 
stenographer. 

If you have any questions regarding the scheduling of this hearing please contact Patricia 
Hathaway at (617) 727-3040 x738 or phathaway@tre.state.ma.us. 

*{~d-' 
Kim S. Gainsboro 

Chairman 

Phone: 617-727-3040 * Fax: 617-727-1510 * Office: 239 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02114 *Web: www.mass.gov/abcc 



This document is important and should be translated immediately. 
Este documento es impm1ante y debe ser traducido inmediatamente. 
Este documento e importante e deve ser traduzido imediatamente. 
Ce document est important et devrait etre traduit irnmediatement. 
Questa documento e importante e dovrebbe essere tradotto immediatamente. 
To 8yypa.q>o mn6 eivm 011J.lllV'ttK6 Kat ea.npenet va. J.le'tllq>pa.cnouv a.J.tecrro<;. 
~{S:X:ftf:~~~Ei"J , Jili:fzJmnH'TIH~. 

cc: File 

Local Licensing Board 

Brad Doyle, Investigator 

Rose Bailey, Investigator 

Phone: 617-727-3040 * Fax: 617-727-1510 * Office: 239 Cam·eway Street, Boston, MA 02114 *Web: www.mass.gov/abcc 





City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

Minutes of the License Board Regular Meeting Held Wednesday, August 24,2016 
at 7:30pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• Loyal Order of Moose (6) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• ITAM (5) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Eagles (1) 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Immaculate Conception School Parent Association (1) 
Member Mitrakas Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

2. Transfer of Stock- Plaza Liquors 
Sandy Austin, Esq. , Harold Benway and Linda Benway 

Mr. Benway presented the application requesting the Transfer of Stock from Harold 
Benway and Patricia Naze to Harold Benway and Linda Benway. 
Member Bouvier motioned to approve the Transfer of Stock requested, Member Mitrakas 
seconded, Board vote: 3-0 approved 

3. Class II Dealership Application: All Star Auto Cycles Sales 
Gracs Machado presented application- for 329 Maple St. 

After much discussion, Chairman Bonin, motioned to table a vote on the application until 
Mr. Donnarumma, the previous license holder, comes into the Board to surrender the 
license and repmi to the Board what is planned for the other pmiion of the prope1iy under 



License Board Meeting Minutes August 24, 2016 

the license. This license had consolidated several licenses across various propetiies back 
in February 2016 and the application before the Board tonight was for only pati ofthe 
property. The Board also i·equested that a letter from Conservation be presented showing 
what is required with respect to the stream that runs along the propetiy. Member Bouvier 
seconded the motion, Board vote 3-0 in favor of tabling the application until Mr. 
Donnarumma could appear before the Board and the conservation letter presented. 

4. New Restaurant- Brasileirinho Market & Restaurant 

Jehaney Mendonca presented the concept, plan and layout of the restaurant as well as 
brief background of her experience in the industry. Ms. Mendonca is looking for a Wine 
and Malt License for the restaurant which will serve Breakfast, lunch and dinner and be a 
sit down, family location. 

The Board suggested she put in a formal application for the license and then return for 
fmmal review. 

5. Italian American Club Complaint 

Residents Annemarie Taylor and Steven Bergstrom spoke of a number of issues that they 
have been having with the IT AM including parking, noise, disorderly conduct - most 
stemming from one event on July 9, 2016. 

John Manning, Quartermaster, represented the ITAM explained they did not know about 
the incident at the July 9111 event, but are more than happy to notify members to move cars 
if need be as they also have access to the DPW lot at the end of the street if needed on 
larger events. He explained that the ITAM had instituted a number of rules and put in 
place a fence to cut down on noise and disturbances over the years. Siting they can only 
attempt to handle what they know about and invited the neighbors to call him if issues 
arise and he would deal with them. 

The IT AM was asked by the Board to be somewhat more proactive on the parking 
situation, having someone out to direct parking on the busier events and to make 
members aware of where they cannot park. Neighbors were asked to notify the ITAM as 
soon as issues arose so that they could be accountable to address them at the time. 

As there is some question of when the disorderly conduct incident on July 9111 occmTed 
the Clerk has been asked to obtain a copy of the police repoti from the night in question. 

6. Reports from Chairman 

There were no reports from the chaitman 



License Board Meeting Minutes August 24, 2016 

7. Misc. Correspondence 

- ABCC Advisory regarding alcohol sales the day after Christmas 
- ABCC Advisory regarding extension of Farmer-Series Pouring Petmit Premises and 

New§ 19H Pouring Permit 
- ABCC Advisory regarding ownership of§ 12 and§ 15 Licenses in the same city or town 
-New ABCC Applications 

It was decided that all ABCC conespondence would be placed on the website for 
licenses. 

Member Bouvier motioned to accept and place on file the various items of 
conespondence, Member Mitrakis seconded the motion, Board vote 3-0 to accept and 
place the conespondence on file. 

8. Review of Minutes 
July 20, 2016 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and place on file the minutes of the June 20, 2016 
Member Bouvier seconded. Board Vote 3- 0 to approve July, 2016 meeting minutes and 
place on file. 

Next meeting will be Wednesday, September 28th, 2016 at 7:30 

Motion made to adjourn: 9:10pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

Minutes of the License Board SPECIAL Meeting Held Thursday, September 15, 2016 
at 5:30pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 5:30PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• Steve Dombro- Stevie's (at Masonic Hall) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

Motion made to adjoum: 4:40pm vote: 3-0 for adjoumment. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

Minutes of the License Board SPECIAL Meeting Held Thursday, September 22, 2016 
at 12:15 pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 
Absent: Gregory Mitrakas, member 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 12:15 PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• Marlborough Chamber of Commerce Heritage Weel{end Festival- Doug Rowe 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Chaitman Bonin seconded 
Board vote: 2-0 approved, 1 absent 

Motion made to adjourn: 12:25 pm vote: 2-0 for adjournment, 1 absent 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 


	page 2: 1-1
	page 3: 1-2
	page 4: 3-1
	page 5: 3-2
	page 6: 3-3
	page 7: 3-4
	page 8: 3-5
	page 10: 4-1
	page 11: 4-2
	page 12: 4-3
	page 14: 5-1
	page 15: 6-1
	page 16: 6-2
	page 17: 6-3
	page 18: 6-4
	page 19: 8a-1
	page 20: 8a-2
	page 21: 8b-1
	page 22: 8b-2
	page 23: 8c-1
	page 24: 8c-2
	page 25: 9a-1
	page 26: 9a-2
	page 27: 9a-3
	page 28: 9b-1
	page 29: 9c-1
	Text2: 8d-1
	RED-2: 
	RED-1: 
	RED-3: 
	RED-4: 
	RED 5: 
	Text5: 
	Red 6: 
	RED 7: 
	RED 8: 
	RED 10: 


